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Mr. John Keene 

John Keene Excavation, Inc. 

P.O. Box 563 

West Tisbury, MA. 02575 

TOWN OF CHILMARK 
CHILMARK, MASSACHUSETTS 

Aprll 2, 2018 

Subject: Change Order# 1- Squibnocket Beach Project 

Dear John, 

TOWN OFFICES: 
Beetlebung Corner 
Post Office Box 119 
Chilmark, MA 02535 
508-645-2100 
508-646-2110 Fax 

This provides the details for Change Order# 1. The purpose of this change is to protect certa in add itional 

archaeological features that were discovered. Would you please provide a cost for executing this Change 

Order? Here is a brief explanation of the details as shown on the enclosed site plan dated April 2, 2018: 

1. Approximately 614 cubic yards of additional fill is required . This is in addition to the estimated 900 cubic 

yards of fill specified in the Request for Proposals (RFP) . Please refer to the revised elevations as shown 

on the site plan dated April 2, 2018. Essentially, the increased elevations cover the southern half of the 

new parking lot, the southern section of Squibnocket Road and the cul-de-sac versus the original 

elevations. 

2. The Squibnocket Road pavement will need removal and replacing. The section runs from the 

southern-most end near the old parking lot up to the southern edge of the trench that was dug across 

Squibnocket Road for utility lines. This will require the complete removal of the pavement and 

preparing the surface for re-paving -- from the "existing asphalt cut" as shown on the site plan down to 

the cul-de-sac. 

The original RFP specifications called for approximately 4,100 sq. ft . of paving for the cul-de-sac. The 

estimate is now a total of approximately 8,300 sq. ft. of paving. 

3. To follow up on the reta ining wall specifications for the cul-de-sac please notice the specification on the 

site plan that states the bottom of the stone is at elevation= 2. 

Best regards, 

~~ 
Chuck Hodgkinson 






